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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Weaver, Crystal <caweaver@blm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 3:04 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: DeHoyos, Kendra; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov); Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; 

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Saiz, Kooper; Davis, Amanda; Mathews, 
Wesley

Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: LAGUNA SALADO 22 FEDERAL #005H 30-015-36738

Hello all, 
 
A full delineation both vertically and horizontally with laboratory data to reference will need to be provided to the BLM 
for review for this release.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
BLM - Carlsbad, NM 
Desk: 575-234-5943 
Cell: 575-200-0426 
caweaver@blm.gov 
 
BLM Carlsbad Field Office 
620 E. Greene Street 
Carlsbad NM 88220 
 
"3 percent of the water on this planet is considered freshwater. Of that 3 percent only 1 percent is considered 
accessible, meaning the majority of the remaining 2 percent is trapped in glaciers or snowfields." - National 
Geographic   
 

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not re-vegetate, or future issues 
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully 
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations. 

 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately. 

 
 
 
On Mon, May 20, 2019 at 2:19 PM Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> wrote: 
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[EXT] LAGUNA SALADO 22 FEDERAL #005H 30-015-36738 

  

  

All, 

The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5428. 

Thank you, 

  

Victoria Venegas 

EMNRD 

OCD-District II 

811 S First St. Artesia 

NM 88210 

Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 

  

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate 
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

  

From: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 7:46 AM 
To: Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal 
<caweaver@blm.gov> 
Cc: Saiz, Kooper <Kooper.Saiz@dvn.com>; Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Mathews, Wesley 
<Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXT] LAGUNA SALADO 22 FEDERAL #005H 30-015-36738 

  

Good Morning, 
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Attached is the initial C-141 for this spill.  

  

Thank you,  

  

Kendra DeHoyos 

EHS Associate 

Devon Energy Corporation 

PO Box 250 

Artesia, NM 88211 

  

  

 

  

  

Devon - Internal 

From: Davis, Amanda  
Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2019 10:34 PM 
To: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; 
DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us) 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 'Jim.griswold@state.nm.us' <Jim.griswold@state.nm.us>; Mathews, Wesley 
<Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal <caweaver@blm.gov> 
Cc: Saiz, Kooper <Kooper.Saiz@dvn.com> 
Subject: (Notification) LAGUNA SALADO 22 FEDERAL #005H 30-015-36738 

  

Devon Energy is reporting release on the LAGUNA SALADO 22 FEDERAL #005H 30-015-36738 

Section 22, Township 23S Range 29E     2030’ FNL 1855’ FWL 

32.2922592,-103.9752045 NAD83 
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The Release occurred at 4/27/19 @ 11:48 pm. 

Release site: 32.290278 -103.973056 

Released: approximately 3 bbls produced water 

Recovered:  ongoing  

  

This release occurred due to the failure of a poly flowline. The release occurred in a salt playa. Immediate 
response was deployed to recover any standing fluid. At this time we are still confirming the volumes 
released. This area is being evaluated and a C-141 will be submitted. If you have any additional questions 
please feel free to contact me.  

  

Thank you,  

  

  

Amanda Trujillo Davis  

Environmental Representative 

  

Devon Energy Corporation 

6488 Seven Rivers Highway 

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

(575) 748-0176 Direct 

(505) 350-1336 Mobile 
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Devon - Internal 

 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


